

Northern Guilford Middle

Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: 06/10/2020 - TBD

Title: June SBLT

Location:

I. Attendance

Team Members:

Wesley Auman, TJ Blanchette, Katherine Bowie, Mike Davis, Karen Ellis, Theresa Hunter, Cathy Lee, Noelle Leslie, Brenda McBay, Rachel McConoughey, Rodney Morgan, Elizabeth Parker, Laura Shinn, Jayda Smith, Kimberly Thomas

Guests:

II. Celebrate recent successes

I. 8th grade promotion parade--206 of 314 students came through

II. NGMS receives the Promising Practice Award from the Character Ed Partnership for our SAVE Promise Club

III. FOX 8 Local Hero--Theresa Hunter. She was nominated by a parent for all her hard work for our families, but particularly for her work during Distance Learning.

IV. AIMM Parent meeting on 6/9. 30+ families were representing and appreciated current and upcoming teachers being apart of the meeting as well as Ms. Ellis in sharing the possible math trajectories for their students.

III. Review and respond to coaching comments

IV. Approval of last meeting's minutes

May Meeting Minutes for Approval

No Discussion, Motion by Ms. Hunter, 2nd by Mr. Morgan. all were in favor

V. Old Business

VI. Indicators to Assess-Create-Monitor

Indicators Assessed

Objectives Planned For

Monitor (updates made)

VII. Other Business

Action Taken:

I. Plans to open school in NC for 2020-21 school year

- All districts to submit plans to the state by July 1
- Must submit three plans--Plan A (attempt at Social Distancing, everyone facing in the same direction in classrooms), Plan B (no more than 50% students in the background), Plan C (remote learning). Districts could be more restrictive, but not less restrictive.
- Gov. Cooper should release on July 1 which plan the state will move forward with, although can change their plans if the situation needs to be adjusted.

II. NGMS Committee to plan for upcoming school year

- How students move and logistic planning? lockers, texbooks/materials, hallway movement, etc. Teachers to plan: Hunter, C. Lee, Shinn, Davis
- What are teachers going to need? PLC Support and what structures look like. Teachers to plan: J. Smith and Bowie
- Common Canvas Page format for NGMS--How to use Clever? What streamline resources will we use? Teachers to plan: Morgan, Thomas, McConoughey
- Want to have a reasonable expectation for our teaching staff in the fall

III. Preemptive Planning--What else?

- Student screening as they come in the building--We will have to figure this out based on equipment
- Lunch in Classrooms for Plan B

IV. NC Teacher Working Conditions Survey

- We will dig into data as we move forward
- We want to build on Teacher Leadership as we move into next year
- If you want to check out results yourself go to <http://asqnc.com/>

V. What other questions? and loose ends...

- Daily Schedule and team configurations will be sent out by Ellis
- Bowie to contact Amy Blalock concerning parent reps for 2020-21
- Faculty meeting moved to 7/2 due to hearing info from the state on 7/1
- Committees will meet at some point between 7/3-15

VI. Great Things that came out of Distance Learning--It wasn't all bad!

- Collaboration of teachers like never before
- Meeting the challenges that came with Distance Learning took us out of our comfort zone, but we met the challenges
- Reflection moment--Clarity of explicit instruction and how to meet that challenge
- Uniform in delivery through grade level content teams
- SEL--Moving to include SEL and not just a focus on academics

VIII. Next Meeting

Date: 07/16/2020

Time: 10:00am

Title: July SBLT Meeting

Location: Teams Meeting

IX. Adjourn

11:15am
